
SOLICITATION 342823 
AP-01A PUMP, JUMPER AND SLURRY DISTRIBUTOR 

REMOVAL EQUIPMENT FABRICATION 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SET 3 
 

 
Question 8: 
Requesting a 2 week extension for Solicitation 342823.  Due to issues with COVID tough time getting quotes 
from suppliers.  Also, receipt of RPP-SPEC-61352-01 1 – Disposal Box System Dimensional Requirement) we 
do not feel we have had adequate time to understand & design this system. Our sub-tier concrete suppliers are 
not able to respond this quickly. 
 
Answer 8: 
Bid due date extended to 01/04/2021.  However, delivery date of 06/07/2021 will remain as the expected 
delivery date.  Bid due date extension indicated on 342823 Amendment 02. 
 
 
Question 9: 
We are currently waiting on quotations from several suppliers and will not be able to provide a responsible 
proposal buy end of business today. We are anticipating all quotes will be in our hands by the end to 1st of the 
week.  
If there is an opportunity to provide a late proposal please let me know. 
 
Answer 9: 
WRPS cannot accept late proposals.  Continue to review the posting on the WRPS website for any changes. 
 
 
Question 10: 
In section 3.31 lessons learned are noted.  Following this they provide specific features that will be included in 
the design.  This is excellent content, but we do not fully understand the allowable for cracking?  
 
Our biggest concern is handling & lifting this box, and having cracks form on the underside of the structure 
where the box would be in tension.  From the initial drawing – attachment A – Disposal box system 
dimensional requirements they show good detail on the dimensions, but do not show anything regarding 
structural reinforcement of the design.  I know this box will need steel reinforcement if it is to be handled & 
lifted, however, we really want to know if we need to pre-tension the concrete or post-tension the concrete. 
 
If we want to have the best chance to stabilize the structure and prevent cracking we would add a steel 
tensioning mechanism.  It would most helpful to understand historical lessons learned on this type of design so 
we don’t under engineer our solution.  We just don’t want to cast this box, lift it, and then form small cracks on 
the underside causing a reject able condition.  On the flipside, we also don’t want to miss the opportunity to 
participate in this statement of work by over engineering and including additional expense to reinforce the 
forms; buy pre-tensioning wire, include threaded rod to resist pre-tensioning, or purchase steel cables in slip 
tendons for post-tensioning, if simply including rebar in the structural box is enough to satisfy the 
requirements?  I know this box will be filled with grout at its final resting place so is rebar enough?  Is it ok to 
have some cracks form in the concrete when it is lifted since we know it will be entombed in grout at its final 
resting place? 
 
Could you get clarification on the following: 
 
1) Do we need to pre-tension, post-tension, or simply reinforce the concrete? 



 
2) Are minor cracks allowed in the concrete post-lift? 
 
Answer 10: 
1) Do we need to pre-tension, post-tension, or simply reinforce the concrete? 
Response: All three methods of reinforcement are acceptable. Previous fabrications (designs) have been 
completed using only rebar with supplemental embedded plates to increase the strength in tension of selected 
areas. The box will need to withstand several lifting and transporting iterations during its lifespan and will 
required reinforcement to withstand this cycling. Conceptual designs had considered using post tension but 
found the rebar to be a more economical option.  If using rebar, two methods have been used to date, one was a 
formed welded rebar mat and the other was formed and tied rebar. Both methods have produced structurally 
sound boxes. As a starting point, initial calculations have shown #4 bar at 4” O.C. as being required for the bulk 
of the reinforcement, please note your analysis will be required to evaluate the design to the requirements 
contained in RPP-SPEC-61352.   
 
2) Are minor cracks allowed in the concrete post-lift? 
Response: It is understood that concrete cracks, hairline shrinkage cracks are acceptable but structurally 
impacting cracks are not acceptable. The allowance for cracking will need to be considered in your design as 
code allows. Please refer to Table 2-1 of the RPP-SPEC-61352 for the required codes. 
 


